
1

Jeff Shaw

From: LL Holdings Ltd <llhl@live.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 2:02 PM
To: Jeff Shaw
Subject: Re: Request to meet with Council on August 12 2025
Attachments: Council_Policy_C-27-1_Presentations_to_Council August 12 2025.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good Afternoon Jeff 
 
Please could  I present on Tuesday August 12, 2025 if there is a council meeting then? 
 
Thank you 
 
Mary-Ann 

From: LL Holdings Ltd <llhl@live.ca> 
Sent: August 1, 2025 1:54 PM 
To: jeff@cardston.ca <jeff@cardston.ca> 
Subject: Request to meet with Council on Sept 9 2025 or first meeting in Sept 2025  
  
Good Afternoon  Jeff, 
 
This is the first time I am doing this, so let me know if I have this right. 
 
I am appealing some fines on my house sent from the town titled "Mowing of unsightly property". I am 
told by the office that only council can waive fines and I have to bring my case to them. I hope this is the 
right approach via a presentation , if it is not, let me know. 
 
Thank you 
 
Mary-Ann 
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